Dear Howsad, 3/1a/10

Tour Memorandum in th: spectro a;peal is a fine piece of wrok in overy wWaye I like
it even more on reading it then 84d on hearing it over the phone, '

I'm also £lad youadded the last sentence to the first eraf o swrrest at the outset
that the court can enlerge the record, include the new wadnidal without remsnd,

The iasue is not goiut to go away. I'm proparing more for other caces, all deted in
novness and all essentlial to any falr deeision.

1t impressed me that you were able to aveid lesel fargon while saylng it all legzlese.
4t is fine, succinet, lueid and persuasive writing.

I do have wore frowm what the coliege women workings on the records ave fiading, 4nd
dating as they finds I'm finding more as I goX over the Sections and then I date it.

And poor Lil is cogying like madl
Walt il youme soms of it, CTA and FBI both,

Ifthereisthéomlurmntonthnm‘thbothwmnmttobetheresoIbawn
rilamddnnothavetodupmdmthematﬂcﬁmhmrutmue}m..l‘:i.lhma
package for you then. 7 : : 7

It they delay it, as Jim thirks can hapjen by returning o di-trict compt, uwmless
thers im purposs 1o @y soing ip I'11 rafl it.

“rogrenc on the FOI's JFK files is fine. All ave integrated, all in clesrly fdenti-
fied files foldurs thvough all FOiHy reienses excepi the bulkys. iHalf of $he Dallias
bulkys are filed this way. I have them next becsuse they are move important ard nuebh
more_volusluous. They will be followed by 53ING bulkys, sbout 15,000 pegese Then the
Tield office files, which roquire only moving becausze I did them all as I poad them,

Or, access will from now on be nuch easier,

ulmWM&cﬁmI‘nMamﬁhﬂymﬂmmﬁ.&dmﬁr
subject filing ond to this moment have all of them filed. his is a deparate fila $hat,
with help, I'nmaucwkmphhmmmammmmmudmI'n
hav:l.ngthisummhmaommamulmbjmts.Timlommu-kmcheopyvithmt
baving to leave the office and canadd subjccts as noeded, with ond¥ filing to be done
in the celler. ’

Hany cabinots as I had down there is isclear I'1l need more scon. Or haven't you
geen thex? (3tL11 9 &~It. cartons %o oupty, FBI alous.)
“any tihaniers Hope we can get fo.miher Tussday, which would mesn omml argunt,
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